Garfield County Board of Commissioners Record

Burwell, Garfield County, Nebraska

The Garfield County Board of Commissioners met Tuesday, September 10th, 2024, at 1:05 p.m. in the Commissioners Room at the Garfield County Courthouse in Burwell, Nebraska, pursuant to public notice posted in the Burwell Tribune with the following present: Commissioners, Krause, Hurlburt and Zulkoski. At 1:05 p.m., Chairman Krause opened the Budget Hearing. The 2024-2025 fiscal year budget was presented by Donald O. Nelson, CPA. With no comments from the public, at 1:19 p.m., Chairman Krause closed the Budget Hearing. At 1:20 p.m., Chairman Krause opened the Property Tax Request Hearing. The proposed property tax request was reviewed. With no comments from the public, Chairman Krause closed the property tax request hearing at 1:29 p.m.

The Garfield County Board of Commissioners met Tuesday, September 10th, 2024, at 1:30 p.m. in the Commissioners Room at the Garfield County Courthouse in Burwell, Nebraska pursuant to public notice posted in three public places & on the Garfield County website. Chairman Krause called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. with the following present: Commissioners, Krause, Zulkoski and Hurlburt.

Motion made by Hurlburt to approve the agenda, second by Zulkoski. Aye, all; Nay, none.

Motion made by Krause to approve & adopt minutes of last County Commissioners meeting held August 27, 2024, second by Hurlburt. Aye, all; Nay, none.

Discussion was held about the law enforcement operations and the proposed interlocal agreement was reviewed as presented by County Attorney Sikyta. The Burwell City Council will be reviewing the proposed interlocal agreement as well and the agreement will be relayed onto NIRMA for review as well.

Discussion was held about the GLW interlocal agreement and forming a committee to discuss what needs to be included in the new agreement. Hurlburt suggested Jerome Zulkoski, Curt Sikyta, Jennifer Epp, Keri Koenigsberg and GLW Extension Board member, Neleigh Gehl.

Discussion was held on the available SLFRF funds and the remaining \$3005.72 needs to be obligated by December 31, 2024, and spent by December 31, 2025. At this time no decision has been made on the obligated funds.

Discussion on the new pathway building unit #2 purchase and the letter that is being sent to the current tenants with information on vacating the building by December 31, 2024, and where rents should be remitted. County Attorney Sikyta will also send correspondence to Pathway Bank requesting rents that have been paid since the closing date of August 1, 2024, be remitted to the County.

Gary Kinney, County Road Superintendent, presented with contract for the Lowery Bridge project. The contract will be approved and signed at the next regular meeting. He shared that the damn top project contracts are currently being adjusted.

Resolution 2024-15; Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget Approval. Motion made by Krause to approve Resolution 2024-15, second by Hurlburt. Aye, all; Nay, none.

The District Court monthly report was reviewed as presented.

The revenue listing and disbursement report a	along with a change in pledged collateral was
reviewed as presented.	

Hurlburt shared that the NACO Central District meeting will be September 19, 2024, in Aurora and the annual NACO conference will be December 18-20, 2024 in Kearney.

With no further business, Chairman Krause adjourned the meeting at 2:20 p.m	With no further business.	. Chairman Krause ad	iourned the meeting	at 2:20 p.m.
---	---------------------------	----------------------	---------------------	--------------

Attest:	Attest:
Keri L. Koenigsberg,	Scott L. Krause,
Garfield County Clerk	Chairman of the Board